
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LINCOLN COUNTY GIS TAX PARCEL 
MAP DATABASE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

~TOWN OF BRADLEY~ 
 

1) Item #15 states Disposal of all materials must be at the Lincoln County Landfill.  Is 
disposal required?  If so is there a time frame it should be done by and will it be at the 
County’s expense? 

Answer:  Item #15 is part of our generic RFP form, there will be no applicable materials for this 
project.  Materials will not need to be disposed of at the Lincoln County Landfill. 
 

2) What is the approximate parcel count for the Pilot area? 
Answer:  The Pilot Area contains approximately 258 parcels. 
 

3) The RFP mentions “state licensed land surveyor”, is it safe to assume this means 
Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyor, PLS. 

Answer:  Lincoln County would prefer that the surveyors be licensed Wisconsin Professional 
Land Surveyors because of their experience with PLSS interpretation.  However, because we 
failed to specify in the RFP, surveyors licensed in other states will be accepted. 
 

4) Can you be more specific on the duties expected from the licensed land surveyor? 
Answer:  The licensed land surveyor will assist in deed interpretation during the parcel 
mapping process and review data before it is sent to Lincoln County for approval.  This is to 
reduce Lincoln County staff time spent assisting with deed interpretation and correcting data. 
 

5) If there is an obvious error in a description or on a survey, such as a typo, commencing 
at the wrong section corner or a bust in the tie can that parcel be adjusted to correctly 
represent the intent?  Or do we leave the parcel as is and note the issue? 

Answer:  Obvious errors can be adjusted.  This would be a case in which the licensed land 
surveyor should be utilized.  When such adjustments are made, they should be noted. 
 

6) The advertisement mentions including an original proposal plus two copies, as well as an 
example of the respondent’s parcel mapping work on CD.  These are not mentioned in 
the RFP, are they required?   

Answer:  Because they were not mentioned in the RFP, these materials are not required, but 
would be helpful to the county in evaluating the respondent.  See reference below.  
Respondents will not be disqualified if these materials are not included. 
 

Provide an example ArcGIS parcel map Geodatabase from similar work complete by your organization that best matches the base line 

design specifications provided by the County in Scope Of Work. The example should be delivered in Compact Disk [CD-ROM] media and 

in an ArcGIS Geodatabase format. 

  
One (1) original proposal must be signed in ink by an authorized representative, marked ORIGINAL, and two copies, marked COPY, 
including a single sample of GIS parcel data, must be received at the address shown below by 4:00 PM, April, 2015.  All proposals must be 

submitted in a sealed envelope, clearly labeled “Lincoln County Parcel Mapping Project – Bradley” and must bear the name of the firm 

and contact person.  Late proposals will not be accepted, or considered and will be returned unopened.  Proposals may not be submitted 
via fax or email.  

 

7) Can the performance bond be waived?   
Answer:  Lincoln County will not waive the performance bond. 

 

 



 
 
 


